FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

445 12" STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: HUONG K CHAU
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2733
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1411
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio MAIL STOP: 1800B2

“JUN 2812012

J. Dominic Monahan, Esq.
Luvaas Cobb

777 High Street, Suite 300
Eugene, Oregon 97401

Re: 1TV.COM, Inc.
KBSZ(AM), Apache Junction, Arizona
Facility Identification Number: 11217
BP-20120406ABD

Dear Mr. Monahan:

This is in reference to the above-captioned application for Station KBSZ(AM) to increase
daytime operating power.

A preliminary study of the application reveals that the proposed 0.025 mV/m daytime
groundwave contour would overlap the 0.5 mV/m daytime groundwave contour of co-channel
Mexican station XEMW, San Luis Rio Colorad, Sonora, in Mexican territory, in violation of the
1986 U.S./Mexican Agreement. It is noted that the ground conductivity measurements taken
from KBSZ(AM) cannot be used in the groundwave study toward Mexican stations (See
attached exhibit).

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for thirty (30) days from the date of
this letter in order to provide an opportunity to file a curative electronic amendment. Failure to
respond or file an amendment within this time period will result in the dismissal of the
application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Rules.

Sincerely,
Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer

Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Charles M. Anderson



